Anand P. Gopinath

3D Modeler/Sculptor

Address: PCWA-F6 Pandits Colony, Kowdiar, Trivandrum, Kerala State - 695003

Mobile:+91 9663506167 Email: anandpg.art@gmail.com

Website: www.anandpg.com

Summary:

3D Modeler and Sculptor with 25 years of experience in the animation industry.

Primary Skills: 3DModeling and Sculpting

Additional Skills: Mel Scripting, Texturing/Shading and Lighting

Tools: Autodesk Maya, Blender, Pixologic ZBrush, Substance Painter, Adobe Photoshop,

Arnold renderer

Platforms: Linux, PC

Education:

Degree: B. F. A. (Bachelor of Fine Arts)

Specialization: Sculpture

Institution: College of Fine Arts, Thiruvananthapuram

Grade: First Rank(Gold Medal) Year: 1996

Date of Birth: 03/04/1975

Recent Work History

June 2021 till date: Lead Modeler,

Spire Animation India, Mumbai.

January to June 2021
Asset Supervisor **Zebu Animation India**

July 2018 to December 2020:

Head of Modeling

Guruchandrika Studios, Trivandrum (Creative partner of Jatayu Earth Centre)

November 2017 till June 2018:

Build Supervisor

DNEG India, Chennai

January 2009 to December 2016:

Dreamworks Dedicated Unit, Bangalore:

I joined the DDU as a Lead Modeler in January2009 and was trained for 4 months at DreamWorks Animation in Los Angeles, California. Thereafter, I was in charge of hiring, training and supervising the Modeling department at the Bangalore unit and also managing our relationship with supervisors at the parent studio. We had up to 16 Modelers in the department working on various feature animation projects with up to 3 Lead Modelers in charge of individual shows. I was officially promoted to Head of Modeling in July 2012. I also worked in the training dept. as an Educator for a few months in 2015

Important Projects:

"Croods2"(feature animation)

"Trolls"(feature animation)

"Home" (feature animation)

"Penguins of Madagascar" (feature animation)

"Madagascar3 – Europe's most wanted" (feature animation)

"Scared Shrekless" (DVD special)

Other Experience:

Feb 2006 - Jan 2009 :Senior Modeler at Ittina Animation Studios (P) Ltd. Bangalore.

2005 - 2006 : Modeler at Focus Medica (P) Ltd. Bangalore.

2003 - 2004 : Modeler at CGStudios (P) Ltd., Chennai.

2002 - 2004 : Modeler at TIL Studios (P) Ltd., Chennai.

1999 – 2002 : Digital Artist at Toonz Animation India (P) Ltd.,

Thiruvananthapuram. 1998 – 1999 :Trainee at Pentamedia graphics Ltd.,

Chennai.

Other interests: Clay Modeling, Painting, Music